/——*f’_‘
Huntingdonshire

DISTRICT COUNCIL

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a hearing of the LICENSING SUB-
COMMITTEE will be held in the CIVIC SUITE, PATHFINDER HOUSE,
ST MARY'S STREET, HUNTINGDON PE29 3TN on FRIDAY, 6
OCTOBER 2023 at 10:30 AM and you are requested to attend for the
transaction of the following business:-

AGENDA

ELECTION OF CHAIR

Iltem Led By: Democratic Services.

MEMBERS INTERESTS

To receive from Members declarations as to disclosable pecuniary, other
registerable and non-registerable interests in relation to any Agenda item. Please
see Notes below.

Item Led By: Chair.

INTRODUCTION

Item Led By: Chair.

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE (Pages 5 - 10)

Item Led By: Chair.

NO 6 THE BISTRO & COCKTAIL BAR, 6 NEW STREET, ST NEOTS, PE19 1AE
(Pages 11 - 60)

To consider an application to vary a Premises Licence.

Applicant: ~ Mr Murat Gaygusuz

Premises:  No. 6, The Bistro & Cocktail Bar, 6 New Street, St Neots PE19 1AE

Iltem Led By: W Dell'Orefice - (01480) 387075



EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC
To resolve:-

to exclude the press and public from the hearing during the determination of
the application.

Item Led By: Chair.

DETERMINATION

To determine the application referred to in Agenda Item 5.

Item Led By: Chair.
20th day of September 2023
Michelle Sacks

Chief Executive and Head of Paid
Service

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and Non
Registerable Interests

Further information on Disclosable Pecuniary Interests and other Registerable and
Non-Regqisterable Interests is available in the Council's Constitution

Filming and Recording of Council Meetings

This meeting will be recorded by the Council for live broadcast online at
https://www.youtube.com/user.HuntingdonshireDC

If you participate in the meeting, you consent to being filmed and to the possible
use of those images and sound recordings for broadcasting and/or training
purposes.

If you have any questions on the issue of filming / recording of meeting, please
contact Democratic Services.

The District Council permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its
meetings that are open to the public. Arrangements for these activities should
operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council.

Please contact Democratic Services, Tel: 01480 388169 / email:
Democratic.Services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk if you have a general query
on any Agenda Item, wish to tender your apologies for absence from the
meeting, or would like information on any decision taken by the Sub-
Committee.



https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/3744/constitution.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/user.HuntingdonshireDC
https://www.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/media/1365/filming-photography-and-recording-at-council-meetings.pdf

Specific enquiries with regard to items on the Agenda should be directed towards
the Contact Officer.

Members of the public are welcome to attend this meeting as observers except
during consideration of confidential or exempt items of business.

Agenda and enclosures can be viewed on the District Council’s website.

Emergency Procedure

In the event of the fire alarm being sounded and on the instruction of the Meeting
Administrator, all attendees are requested to vacate the building via the closest
emergency exit.



http://applications.huntingdonshire.gov.uk/moderngov/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1

This page is intentionally left blank



11

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

3.1

3.2

Agenda Item 4

HUNTINGDONSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE PROCEDURE

Introduction

The following proceedings apply to the licensing sub-committees established by the
Licensing Committee of the Huntingdonshire District Council acting as the Licensing
Authority.

Membership

Each licensing sub-committee shall comprise three Members appointed by the Licensing
Committee from amongst its membership. A sub-committee shall elect a Chair from
amongst its members at each meeting, for the purpose of that hearing or meeting.

The quorum for hearings and meetings of a sub-committee shall be three members.

Members shall endeavour to be present throughout an individual hearing by a sub-
committee. If a member of a sub-committee is required to leave a hearing temporarily, the
Chair shall adjourn the hearing for the duration of the period whilst that member is
unavailable. Any member who is absent from a hearing for any reason whilst that hearing
is taking place shall be precluded from commencing or continuing to take part in the matter
under debate upon his arrival/return and from voting upon the matter at the conclusion of
that item of business.

Where the Sub-Committee undertakes a site visit prior to a hearing, a member shall be
precluded from taking part in the hearing if he has not attended that site visit.

A member will not take part in a hearing or meeting at which a matter is being discussed
which relates to a premises licence, club premises certificate, temporary events notice or
personal licence where either the premises or the person is resident in the ward which he
represents.

Notice of Hearings

Upon the date of a hearing of a sub-committee being arranged, notice shall be given to the
parties to the hearing in accordance with the requirements of the Hearings Regulations. For
the purposes of this procedure, a party is defined as an applicant for a licence or certificate,
a person who has given a temporary events notice, a responsible authority or a person or
business that has submitted relevant representations in respect of an application or applied
for a review of a licence or certificate and, in certain additional instances, the Chief Officer
of Police.

The notice of the hearing shall be accompanied by a copy of this procedure which sets out

o the right of attendance at a hearing by a party and the right to submit representations
etc.

Page 5 of 60



3.3

3.4

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

o the consequences if a party does not attend or is not represented at a hearing
o the procedure to be followed at the hearing

The notice of the hearing will also be accompanied by copies of the documents required by
the Hearings Regulations and any particular points upon which the Sub-Committee
considers that it will want clarification from a party at the hearing.

Where a hearing is to be held on more than one day, the hearing will be arranged so that it
takes place on consecutive working days.

Action Following Receipt of Notice of Hearing

Upon receipt of a notice of a hearing, a party is required to give notice to the licensing
authority whether

o he intends to attend or be represented at the hearing,

o he wishes to request permission for any other person to appear at the hearing,
accompanied by the name of the person and a brief description of the point(s) to be
made by the person, and

o he considers the hearing to be necessary.
A party should notify the licensing authority within the following timescales-

o 1 working day of the hearing in the case of a cancellation of an interim authority notice
following police objections or a counter notice following police objection to a
temporary events notice;

o 2 working days of the hearing in the case of a review of a premises licence following
a closure order or the conversion of an existing licence or club premises certificate or
an application by the holder of a justices’ licence for a personal licence; or

o 5 working days of the hearing in all other cases.

Notice may be given to licensing authority by electronic means to the address
democratic.services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

A sub-committee may dispense with the holding of a hearing if all of the parties have given
notice that they consider a hearing to be unnecessary. Where the parties have agreed that
a hearing is unnecessary in such circumstances, the Council shall give notice to the parties
that the hearing has been dispensed with.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with, the matter which was to have been the subject
of the hearing shall be determined at a meeting of the Sub- Committee.

Withdrawal of Representations
A party may give notice to the licensing authority no later than 24 hours before the

commencement of the hearing that he wishes to withdraw his representations or he may do
so orally at the hearing.

Page 6 of 60


mailto:democratic.services@huntingdonshire.gov.uk

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

7.6

Extension of Time

The Sub-Committee may extend any of the time limits specified in this procedure where it
considers it necessary to do so in the public interest and shall give notice of the extension
of time and the reason for it to the parties to the hearing.

The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing or arrange for it to be held on specified
additional days, where it considers this to be necessary to consider any representations
made by a party. The parties to the hearing will be notified of the adjournment or
rearrangement.

In considering any extension of time or adjournment, the Sub-Committee will not exercise
its powers so that an application is deemed as granted or rejected in accordance with the
transitional arrangements specified in the Act.

The Hearing

The Sub-Committee may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers
that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing or that part of
the hearing taking place in public. The Sub-Committee will normally resolve to exclude the
public from that part of the hearing during which the Sub-Committee determines the matter
which is the subject of the hearing.

Subject to the above, a party may attend the hearing and may be assisted or represented
by any person whether or not that person is legally qualified

At the commencement of the hearing, the Chair shall introduce the members of the Sub-
Committee and any officers in attendance to support the Sub-Committee and shall ask the
parties and any persons accompanying them to state their names and addresses or who
they represent. The Chair shall explain to the parties present that the hearing is subject to
this procedure, copies of which will have been distributed to the parties with the notice of
the hearing, and shall enquire of the persons present whether there are any questions of
clarity or explanation about its contents.

The Sub-Committee shall consider any request from another person to appear at the
hearing of which notice has been given but such permission shall not be unreasonably
withheld.

Procedure in all cases other than an application for a review of a premises licence or
a club premises certificate or convictions coming to light after the grant or renewal
of a personal licence

The Licensing Officer will present the application. The Chair will then invite the applicant or
his representative to address the Sub-Committee on his application, to respond to any
point(s) upon which notice has been given that clarification is required by the licensing
authority and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear in
support of his application. The applicant will be allowed a maximum period of time of twenty
minutes in which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf.

The applicant or his representative or any person called on his behalf may then be asked

any questions upon their presentation by any member of the Sub-Committee or by any of
the other parties present at the hearing or their representatives.

Page 7 of 60



7.7

7.8

7.9

7.10

7.11

7.12

7.13

The Chair will then invite each of the parties at the hearing or their representative
sequentially to address the Sub-Committee and call any person(s) to whom permission has
been granted to appear. Each party will be allowed a maximum period of time of twenty
minutes in which to address the Sub-Committee and call persons on his behalf. The
sequence in which each of the parties will be invited to address the Sub-Committee will be
at the discretion of the Chairman but will normally be in the order of the Chief Officer of
Police, the Fire Authority, the health and safety at work enforcing authority, the local planning
authority, the local environmental health authority, the local weights and measures authority,
the authority responsible for the protection of children from harm, a navigation or other
authority responsible for waterways and any other party that has submitted representations
in respect of the application, certificate, notice or other matter appearing before the Sub-
Committee.

The party or his representative or any of his withesses may be asked any questions upon
their presentation by any member of the Sub-Committee or by the applicant or his
representative or any of the other parties present at the hearing or their representatives.

Where relevant written representations have been received and the party submitting those
representations has given notice of his intention not to attend the hearing, the parties present
will be invited by the Chair to indicate whether they wish to comment on the representations
submitted. The Sub-Committee may take into account documentary or other evidence
submitted by a party either in support of their application, notice or representations either
before the hearing or, with the consent of all of the other parties present, at the hearing.

Where appropriate, the Chair shall remind the parties that their representations should be
relevant to the licensing objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the
prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm. The Sub-Committee
shall disregard any information given by a party or person permitted to appear which is not
relevant to their application, notice or representations or to the licensing objectives. If, in his
opinion, the Chairman feels that the representations being made are not relevant, he may,
after first reminding the party of the need for relevance, advise the party that he will no longer
be heard. Where in the opinion of the Chair, a party is being repetitious, vexatious or
slanderous in his remarks, the Chair may first warn the party and may then advise the party
that he will no longer be heard. The ruling of the Chair shall be final in such circumstances.

The Chairman may require any person who in his opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner
at a hearing to leave the hearing and may refuse to permit that person to return or to return
only upon complying with such conditions as the Chair may specify. However any such
person may submit any evidence in writing that they proposed to give orally, provided that
they do so before the end of the hearing.

After each party has addressed the Sub-Committee and after comments have been invited
on written representations, the applicant or his representative will be invited by the Chair to
sum up his application for a time not exceeding five minutes but without introducing any new
evidence to the proceedings.

Procedure in cases relating to an application for a review of a premises licence or a
club premises certificate or convictions coming to light after the grant or renewal of
a personal licence

In the case of such hearings, the above procedure shall be followed with the exception that
the applicant for a review of a premises licence or a club premises certificate or the chief

Page 8 of 60



7.14

7.15

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

9.1

officer of police in the case of an objection notice where convictions have come light after
the grant or renewal of a personal licence will be invited to address the Sub-Committee first
and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been granted to appear.

After any questions have been dealt with the holder of the licence or certificate will be invited
to address the Sub-Committee and to call any person(s) to whom permission has been
granted to appear.

There shall be no right of reply for the applicant for a review of the licence or certificate or
for the Chief Officer of Police.

Determination of Applications

At the conclusion of the hearing, the Sub-Committee will determine the application in
accordance with the timescales specified in the Hearings Regulations but, in any event, will
endeavour to do so as soon as practicable after the hearing has concluded.

Where a hearing has been dispensed with in accordance with paragraph 4.2 above, the
application will be determined by the Sub-Committee within 10 working days of notice having
been given to the parties that the hearing has been dispensed with.

The Licensing Authority will notify the applicant and parties of its decision forthwith upon the
making of the decision.

A record shall be taken of the hearing by the licensing authority which shall be retained for

six years after the date of the determination of the hearing or the disposal of an appeal
against the determination.

Meetings of the Sub-Committee
Any meetings of the Sub-Committee, other than hearings described above, shall be subject

to the proceedings adopted by the Licensing Committee for the conduct of its own business
except where otherwise stated above.

G:\Licensing\Licensing Committee/Hearings Procedure 2023

Page 9 of 60



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 6 OCTOBER 2023

LICENSING ACT 2003
APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE
No 6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar, 6 New Street, St. Neots, PE19 1AE

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 Huntingdonshire District Council as the Licensing Authority has received an
application for a new premises Licence:

from Mr Murat Gaygusuz on behalf of No 6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar

for the premises No 6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar, 6 New Street, St. Neots, PE19 1AE

1.2 The Application was received on the 18" August 2023. As required under the
Licensing Act 2003, notice of the application was advertised by blue notices
displayed at or near the premises from the 19" August 2023. The 28-day
consultation period ended on 14" September 2023.

1.3 A copy of the application, is attached as Appendix A (application) & Appendix B
(site plans).

1.4 A copy of the existing licence is attached as Appendix C.

2. INFORMATION
2.1 The Premises Licence variation application is applying for the following activities:

a. Supply of alcohol for consumption ON the premises

Variation Applied For Currently Permitted

Friday to Saturday — 0800hrs to 0300hrs Monday to Thursday
0800hrs to 0000hrs

Friday & Saturday
0800hrs to 0100hrs

Sunday
0800hrs to 2300hrs

b. Provision of Live Music

Variation Applied For Currently Permitted

Monday to Thursday — 1200hrs to 0000hrs Monday to Sunday
1200hrs to 2300hrs

Friday & Saturday — 1200hrs to 0300hrs

Page 11 of 60



C.

d. Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Provision of Recorded Music

Variation Applied For

Currently Permitted

Friday & Saturday — 0900hrs to 0300hrs

Monday to Thursday
0900hrs to 0000hrs

Friday & Saturday
0900hrs to 0100hrs

Sunday
0900hrs to 2300hrs

Variation Applied For

Currently Permitted

Friday & Saturday — 2300hrs to 0300hrs

Monday to Thursday
2300hrs to 0000hrs

Friday & Saturday
2300hrs to 0100hrs

Sunday
2300hrs to 0000hrs

e. Hours premises are open to the public

Variation Applied For Currently Permitted

Monday to Thursday Monday to Thursday

As currently permitted 0800hrs to 0000hrs

Friday & Saturday — 0800hrs to 0300hrs Friday & Saturday
0800hrs to 0100hrs

Sunday Sunday

As currently permitted 0800hrs to 2300hrs

f. Seasonal Variations

Variation Applied For
All of the above activities to be permitted
until 0300hrs on New Year’s Day

Currently Permitted

The premise may be open and alcohol
may be supplied on New Year’s Eve
until 0200hrs

2.2 Section ‘M’ of the application form addresses the four licensing objectives. Any
proposals made in this section are normally translated directly into enforceable
conditions that will be attached to the premises licence. Paragraphs 8.41- 8.49
and Section 10 of the Home Office guidance issued under section 182 refer to the
operating schedule and licence conditions

3. REPRESENTATIONS

3.1As part of the consultation the Responsible Authorities as determined under the
Licensing Act 2003) were consulted on the application. Their responses can be
seen in summary at Appendix D. As per Appendix D, there were conditions
agreed with the Police and applicant during the consultation period.

Page 12 of 60



3.2During the period for representation a total of 5 valid representations have been
received from ‘other persons’. Full details of these representations have been
attached as Appendix E.

3.3During the period for representation a total of 16 emails commenting on the
application were received. These can be found as Appendix F.

3.4A person who has submitted a relevant representation is entitled to address the
Licensing Sub-Committee at the hearing and ask questions of any other party
appearing at the hearing.

3.5Not all matters raised within the representation may be relevant matters for
consideration under the Licensing Act 2003.

4. GENERAL DUTY/POLICY CONSIDERATION

4.1 The licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Act with a view to
promoting the licensing objectives, each objective has equal importance, the
objectives are:

a. the prevention of crime and disorder,
b. public safety,

c. the prevention of public nuisance, and
d. the protection of children from harm.

4.2 The sub-committee must also have regard to:

a. its statement of licensing policy, and
b. any statutory guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.
c. the Human Rights Act 1988

4.3The Council must also fulfil its obligations under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in
its district.

5. DETERMINATION

5.1In making a decision, this application must be determined on its individual merits
having regard to the representations and supporting documents included as part
of the report along with additional information considered relevant at the hearing.
As part of the decision process the sub-committee is required to give its reasons
for any decision arrived at.

5.2Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

e Grant the application as applied for

e Refuse the application
Add additional conditions to the premises licence

Page 13 of 60



e Exclude any licensable activities applied for
e Amend dates and times of licensable activities applied for.

5.3 Any decision made by the sub-committee must be reasonable and proportionate
and promote the Licensing objectives.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Licensing Act 2003.
Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy.

Page 14 of 60



APPENDIX A

Huntingdonshire
Application to vary a premises licence
Licensing Act 2003

o
Huntfingdonshire

For help contact
licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk
Telephone: 01480 387075

* required information

Section 1 of 18

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference No6 Cocktail Bar

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?

C  Yes (® No
Applicant Details
* First name IMurat
* Family name IGaygusuz

* E-mail

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

(' Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registered in (® Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number

Business name No 6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar

VAT number -

Legal status Sole Trader

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 15 of 60

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Owner

Home country United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name |6

Street INeW Street
District |

City or town |st. Neots

County or administrative area |cambridgeshire

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode |PE1 9 1AE
Country |United Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 18

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00820

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (' OS map reference ( Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name |6

Street |New street
District |

City or town |St. Neots

County or administrative area |Cambridgeshire

Postcode |PE1 9 1AE

Country |United Kingdom

Premises Contact Details

Telephone number 01480470000

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 16 of 60




Continued from previous page...

Non-domestic rateable

value of premises (£) |7'OOO

Section 3 of 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as (¢ Yes C No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

(® Yes C No

If your proposed variation
would mean that 5,000 or
more people are expected to
attend the premises at any
one time, state the number
expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

proximity to the premises.

You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are
applying is to avoid becoming liable to the
late night levy.

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to
provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its

would like to vary this time to 3am ,Fridays and Saturdays.

We are a cocktail bar in St.Neots and currently have a licence for alcohol and live music til Tam Fridays and Saturdays. We

We would also like to vary Sunday August 27th 2023,time to 3am please for a one off bank holiday event.

Section 4 of 18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (@ No

Section 5 of 18

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

C Yes (@ No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

Jv)
Q)
(@]

D

|_|
~
O

=i
(@]
(@]

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Will the schedule to provide indoor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (¢ No

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change if this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (@ No

Section 8 of 18

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

Page 18 of 60

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY
Start |12:00 End |23:00
Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors or both? Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (' Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Live music will be indoors, music will be slightly amplified

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

N/A

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those
listed, above below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Year's eve, we would like to vary this time to 3am please

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY e
Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start |09:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End ’:‘ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start [09:00 End

Start

8 L

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start ,:l End l:l
THURSDAY
Start End
Start D End D
FRIDAY
Start End
Start ,:l End l:l
SATURDAY
Start End
Start D End D
SUNDAY
Start End
Start End
Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdoors or both? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
(¢ Indoors (' Outdoors (" Both include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

On both days, Fridays and Saturdays we will have Djs and the music will be amplified.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Sunday 27th August 2023, we would like to vary our timings til 3am please,being a bank holiday, as we have a one off
event.

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Year's eve, we would like to vary the time to 3am please

Page 20 of 60

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Section 10 of 18

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes (® No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject to change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes e No

)

Section 12 of 18

PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

(® Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
. Y il
TUESDAY
Start End
Start ’:‘ End ’:‘
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start ’:| End ’:l
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ’:‘ End ’:‘
FRIDAY
Start End
il B Page Eidog

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
SATURDAY
Start |23:00 End ]03:00

Start End

SUNDAY
Start |23:00 End |00:00

Start End

8 L
8 L

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(¢ Indoors C  Outdoors C  Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure select as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Alcohol will be served til 3am while customers listen and dance to amplified music indoors

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Sunday 27th August 2023, we would like to be able to serve alcohol til 3am please while our customers listen and dance to
amplified music indoors . one off event

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the provision of late night refreshment at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New year's eve, we would like to vary refreshment provision to 3am please

Section 13 of 18

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(® Yes ' No
Standard Days And Timings

Page 22 of 60

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

MONDAY

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

SUNDAY

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

Start

o o o o o
o) (o) o) (o) =)
S S S S S

o
7%
[}
S

I L

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

(¢ On the premises

State any seasonal variations.

(C  Off the premises

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

End

( Both

00:00

00:00

00:00

00:00

03:00

o LR LB E L

03:00

23:00

I8 L

Provide timings in 24 hour clock

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

to 3am please

Consumption of alcohol will occur late on Sunday 27th Auguts 2023, we would like to vary Sunday timings for stated date

Page 23 of 60

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

We would like to vary supply of alcohol on New Year's eve to 3am please

Section 14 of 18

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 150f 18

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
- — s [ oo
TUESDAY
Start End
Start ’:| End ’:l
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End |:‘
THURSDAY
Start End
Start ’:l End ’:l
FRIDAY
Start End
Start |:‘ End ’:‘

Page 24 of 60

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
SATURDAY

Start [08:00 End |03:00

Start End

SUNDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00

I LE
8 LE

Start End
State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

sunday 27th August, 2023 08:00 -03:00
one off event

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

New Year's eve, we would like to be open longer to the public, we would like to vary the time to 3am please.

Identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

None

X Ihave enclosed the premises licence

[] Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

Page 25 of 60

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Records of staff training will be maintained and kept at premises

All waste will be properly presented and placed out no more than 30mins earlier to scheduled collection times
No deliveries to premises shall be arranged between 20.00 and 08.00

Ensure CCTV is capable of facial recognition

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Sufficient CCTV is already installed and maintained at the premises. CCTV will be available to view and make evidential
copies on request. CCTV is 24rs.
Door staff to be availabe at busy periods.

¢) Public safety

Sufficient fire procedures in place at the premises

An accident book is kept and updated at premises to record any accidents/injuries
Internal and external lighting fixed at premises

First aid equipment available

Floor supervisors

Trained staff

Door staff

CCTV available

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Customers will be reminded by way of notices to leave quietly and have regard for local residents
when live music is played noise will be managed by premises manager
No deliveries at the premises will be arranged between 2000 to 0800

e) The protection of children from harm

A challenge 25 policy is already in place at the premises
Staff at premises with the responsibility for supplying alcohol will recieve training on the legal responsibilities in relation to
supply of alcohol

Section 17 of 18

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 26 of 60

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 27 of 60

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o] any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 18 of 18

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00
Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C- £33001 to £8700 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £12500 £450.00*%
Band E- £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £12500 £900.00
Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00
Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00
Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00
Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00
Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00
Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00
Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00
Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 190.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Page 28 of 60

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode |

Country |United Kingdom |

DECLARATION

« 1/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[ Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name I ‘

* Capacity I ‘

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

‘ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2. Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/huntingdonshire/change-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Page 29 of 60

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX B

og
AREA:34M0  FIRE EXIT

Page 31 of 60




NET: THE MEASUREMENTS SHOULE BE SaNTRELAN THESITE

H L

=

F_ [ TIvEER SHELF I[
O 0

Nall

L — = 1]’[_‘_"'::—_] Lme _--#—.:_ﬂ_.__:-

wﬂhm TOECRXAN TIMBER BOX

Page 32 of 60




APPENDIX C

Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

DlL ST RILET COUNCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00820

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, Post
Code

No 6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar
5 New Street

St Neots

Cambridgeshire

PE19 1AE

Where the licence is time limited the dates: Not Applicable

This licence comes into effect on: 13.05.2021
The annual fee is due with effect from: 13.05.2022 and each year thereafter.

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Regulated Entertainment (Indoors) — Live Music & Recorded Music
Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)

Supply of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Live Music - Mondays to Sundays 12:00 - 23:00

Recorded Music — Mondays to Thursday 09:00 - 00:00, Friday to Saturday 09:00 — 01:00 and Sunday
09:00 - 23:00

Late Night Refreshment — Mondays to Thursday 23:00 - 00:00, Friday to Saturday 23:00 — 01:00 and
Sunday 23:00 — 00:00

Supply of Alcohol - Mondays to Thursday 08:00 - 00:00, Friday to Saturday 08:00 — 01:00 and Sunday
08:00 — 23:00

The opening hours of the premises

Mondays to Thursday 08:00 - 00:00, Friday to Saturday 08:00 — 01:00 and Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
Note: For seasonal variations or non-standard timings in the opening hours refer to Annex 4

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies

Alcohol is supplied for consumption both ON and OFF the Premises

Page 1 of 6

Page 33 of 60



Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

BlL ST RILET COUNCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00820

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence

Murat Gaygusuz

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

Turgay Aslan

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Reference Number: PER01222 Licensing Authority: Huntingdonshire District Council

ANNEX 1 — MANDATORY CONDITIONS
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when
a. there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or

b. the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence is
suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

3. The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate
in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

4. In paragraph 3, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantially
similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on
the premises —

a. games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or encourage,
individuals to —

Page 2 of 6
Page 34 of 60


WDellorefice
Rectangle

WDellorefice_1
Rectangle


Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

BlL ST RILET COUNCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00820

i. drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on
the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

ii. drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

b. provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the
public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk
of undermining a licensing objective;

c. provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the
purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a
significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

d. selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of,
the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social
behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;

e. dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other
person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

5. The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is
reasonably available.

6. The premises licence holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

7. The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of
alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

8. The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or
such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol,
identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either —

a. a holographic mark, or
b. an ultraviolet feature.
9. The responsible person must ensure that —

a. where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises
(other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or
supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the following measures —

i. beer or cider: % pint;
ii. gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
ii. still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

b. these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to
customers on the premises; and

c. where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold,
the customer is made aware that these measures are available."

Page 3 of 6

Page 35 of 60



Schedule 12 — e

Part A Huntingdonshire

. . B ST RILGE T € 0 UN E 1 L
Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34
Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00820

10. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for
a price which is less than the permitted price.

11. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 10 -

12.

13.

14.

15.

a.
b.

Where the permitted price given by paragraph b. of paragraph 11 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a
whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given
by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

Paragraph 14 applies where the permitted price given by paragraph b. of paragraph 14 on a day ("the first
day") would be different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change
to the rate of duty or value added tax.

The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under the terms of this licence
shall be restricted in accordance with any recommendations made:

a.

"duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - P =D + (D x V) where -
i. P isthe permitted price,

ii. D isthe amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

iii. Visthe rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added
tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises
licence —

i. the holder of the premises licence,
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises
certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables
the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

"value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act
1994.

By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC), where the film has been classified by that board,
or

By the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted by the BBFC, or,
where the licensing authority has notified the licence holder that section 20 (3) (b) (74 (3) (b) for
clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film.

ANNEX 2 — CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE

1. Staff will be fully trained and aware of their duties in relation to the licensable activities and licensing

Page 4 of 6

Page 36 of 60



Schedule 12 g
Part A Huntingdonshire

BlL ST RILET COUNCIL

Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00820

objectives.
a. Records of staff training will be maintained and kept at the premises.
b. Staff will be provided refresher training every 6 months.
2. Sufficient CCTV will be installed and maintained at the premises
a. CCTV will be available to view and make evidential copies on request by an Authorised Officer

b. CCTV to have coverage of the entrance and exits enabling frontal identification of every person
entering the premises during and outside operating hours

c. CCTV will be 24 hours
d. Digital images must be kept for 31 days with date and time stamps
e. CCTV footage will be available for viewing by an Authorised Officer
3. A challenge 25 policy will be in place at the premises
a. All staff will ask persons who appear to be under the age of 25 for photographic ID
4. Customers will be reminded by the way of notices to leave quietly and have regard to local residents.
Sufficient fire procedures in place at the premises
An accident book will be kept and update at the premises to record any accident/ injury

a. This will be kept at the premises and available for inspection when requested by an Authorised
Officer.

b. This will be kept for a period of 3 years.
7. Internal and external lighting fixed at the premises.

8. All waste will be properly presented and placed out no more than 30 minutes earlier to scheduled
collection times

9. No deliveries to the premises shall be arranged betweenn20:00 and 08:00
10. When live music is played the doors will be shut and noise will be managed by the premises manager

11. Aregister of refused sales shall be kept and maintained on the premises available for inspection from an
Authorised Officer.

ANNEX 3 — CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
N/A

ANNEX 4 — SEASONAL VARIATIONS & NON-STANDARD TIMINGS - For the licensable activities
authorised by this licence:

1. Alcohol may be supplied on New Year's Eve till 2am.

2. The premises may be open to the public until 2am on New Years eve

Page 5 of 6

Page 37 of 60



Schedule 12 —tg,_

Part A Huntingdonshire

. . D) ST R ILE € 0 UN E 1 L
Premises Licence Regulation 33, 34
Premises Licence Number HDC/PRE00820

ANNEX 5 —= PLANS

For plan see attached

Licence valid from: 13.05.2021

Date of Issue: 15.02.2022 jﬁ%ﬁ
Signed: Chief Operating Officer

Page 6 of 6

Page 38 of 60



Summary of Responsible Authority Responses

APPENDIX D

Response Received

Name

Unit

25™ August 2023

Kirsty Draycott — Senior Trading
Standards Officer

Cambridgeshire & Peterborough
Trading Standards

| can confirm that we have received the below email regarding the application to vary the
premises licence for No 6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar, St Neots. We have no comments to make in
relation to this application.

Response Received

Name

Unit

25™ August 2023

Stephen Browne MPhil MSc
MCIEH CEnvH

Environmental Health

| have no objections to this variation application.

Page 39 of 60




Response Received Name Unit
25™ August 2023 Stephen Browne MPhil MSc Environmental Health
MCIEH CEnvH
Response Received Name Unit
11t September 2023 | PC Clare Metcalfe Cambridgeshire Constabulary
Dear Mr Gaygusuz,

Thank you for meeting with Sarah Mardon and myself this afternoon to discuss the variation to
the your Premises Licence at No 6, Bistro & Cocktail Bar, St. Neots.
We discussed a number of issues with yourself as a result you agreed to reduce the timings you
were asking for, as a result you were happy with the following:

e Recorded and live music until 02:00hrs on a Friday and Saturday.

e Supply of Alcohol until 02:30hrs on a Friday and Saturday (or 30mins prior to closing
time).

In addition to the conditions already on your existing licence we discussed extra conditions on
to assist you and your team to promote the licensing objectives, most of these activities you
were already doing, but you verbally agreed to:

1. At all times, sufficient SIA security staff shall be employed at the premises to ensure the
promotion of the licensing objectives. This will be documented in a dynamic written
risk assessment, which will be made available to a police officer or authorised officer of
a responsible authority upon request. In any case whilst licensable activities are taking
place on a Friday, Saturday (and days prior to a Bank Holiday) a minimum of 2 SIA
registered persons shall be employed between the hours of 20:00hrs and closing time.

2. When SIA staff are on duty at least one, shall will wear a Body Worn Video
camera. Footage shall be retained as in line with the CCTV requirement.

3. No entry or re-entry to customers after 2hrs prior to closing time.

4. No customer will be permitted to leave the premises with glass receptacles.
5. Have a written drugs policy.

6. Have a written entry policy.

7. Have a written managed dispersal policy.

8. Have a managed smoking area in operation on a Friday, Saturday (and days prior to a
Bank Holiday)

9. The manager will join the HBAC/Pub watch scheme to include the use of a HBAC
radio. This includes support of its agreed banning policy and attending meetings;
personally, or by sending an authorised representative of the venue. The condition is
only binding whilst the HBAC/Pub watch scheme is in existence.

10. All customer facing staff will be given relevant training on conflict management
resolution, welfare and vulnerability, including ‘Ask for Angela’ safety initiative.

Page 40 of 60




Please can you ensure that you are in agreement to the above changes to the timings and the
10 conditions, and just reply by email, and | will then inform HDC licensing authority so they can
make the necessary changes.

HI Clare,

Likewise was helpful to meet today and run through the licensing. As agreed in the meeting i
am happy with the conditions.

Look forward to the changes.

Kind Regards

Turgay

| have no objections to this variation application.

Page 41 of 60




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX E - OBJECTION 1

Objection to a variation of a Premises Licence at 6 New Street, St Neots

Wed 13/09/2023 21:21
To:Licensing (HDC) <Licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>

Dear Licensing,

| apologise that | have not been able to find the correct number for this application on your
system. However please accept this email as my objection to the granting of the variation of a
Premises Licence at 6 New Street, St Neots.

Please see my objection below.

Kind regards,

Dear Licensing Section,

I would like to register my strong objection to the application for a variation of a Premises Licence
which has been submitted by No6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar, 6 New Street, St Neots, PE19 1AE.

Until my retirement on 16" June this year | was the Curator of St Neots Museum and | am now a
Trustee of the Museum and Chair of the Friends of the Museum. Since the No6 Bistro & Cocktalil
Bar, New Street opened some months ago there has been a steady deterioration in the area
around No6, which directly adjoins St Neots Museum at 8, New Street, PE19 1AE. This has been
of great concern to the Museum Trustees and staff who have had to struggle with: litter, illegal
parking, anti-social behaviour, vomit, broken glass, public urination, drunken behaviour and fights
breaking out at night which compromise the security of our building.

Anti-social behaviour and public nuisance

This behaviour is a regular occurrence with the premises currently open until late on Fridays and
Saturdays. Allowing No6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar to open until 3.00am on these two nights will allow
further drunkenness to develop which will then exacerbate all the other problems and nuisances
currently being caused by their customers.

Setting a precedent

Further to the problems experienced by St Neots Museum and the other adjacent premises, this
application will set a precedent and encourage other licenced premises in St Neots Town centre to
apply to vary their own Premises Licence and extend their weekend opening hours until 3.00am. In
particular The Pig and Falcon and the Weeping Ash public houses are only yards away in New
Street. Although no major ongoing problems for the museum have resulted from these other
premises remaining open until late at weekends.

Harm and loss of amenity to local residents

Although a street in the heart of St Neots town centre, New Street is also a residential street with a
wide mix of residents, some well into retirement. Granting a variation of the current Premises
Licence to No6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar, in New Street will have a seriously detrimental effect on the
amenity, health and wellbeing of the residents of New Street if the request was to be granted.

lllegal parking

An extension of the opening hours of No6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar will also result in more frequent
deliveries of alcohol and food to the premises and this result in (on a daily basis) illegal parking on
New Street, on the double yellow lines on the road, on the public pavement obstructing access for
pedestrians and on the private frontage of St Neots Museum. No6 Bistro & Cocktail Bar in New

Page 43 of 60


WDellorefice_2
Line

WDellorefice_3
Line


Street is also close to the New Street / High Street junction and the illegal parking causes a hazard
close to the traffic lights at the junction.

The Chairman of Trustees has highlighted to all Museum Trustees his efforts to engage with No6
Bistro & Cocktail Bar to ask them to prevent the above problems, but so far this has not led to any
noticeable change in the situation.

| very much hope that Councillors and officers will take the above points into account when
considering this application.

Page 44 of 60


WDellorefice_4
Line


gt Sber 2513
APPENDIX E - OBJECTION 2

Ref no 6 Bitkrs +Conlba b

6 News SrreGT, ST Nb=fs

Pers 1RE

11 SEP 2023

RECEIVED |

I an ki ks Yo (a NSl | o
) - D

& + : 5
. = <) & S :! =i "x O .3)‘) (g \ A= \’\")‘v\ c ') .ﬂ'\s\ \"

¢ R . |
> \STr= o pa » | Ph) { '\,w )_qf_j C’s(‘

U a4 k ‘K e s ob 3? ¢k Hars 2 P PQ» ‘ C’\k'f::,r\

O ‘C l/\ & ‘33;"‘_‘\.\("\-5 ‘3 -L/ll\‘)\(' \ \'3 Q \ \ Q (¥ g G‘ k\\\ (;
k/\., \ \-\ \r)‘l,,‘ 0\&';{ | QS & ~ .f\j(—v;x; \

>lemms K
a I.) *#\Q}/ > & ‘ )
ﬂ & JB\“ 1'7 AA = | \ C o ; ‘\/\ r‘-«' Cteg VvV 2

\ L\ S a \'3 22~ \r'-' =3 X [ ):) )\\‘"’ \r\”\ 2 7\\) O\ S
».1 '& ") e 2 \) C - ¥ & 0\' > Q H'-\ - “3 _3 (_{ 2 a Q)
O~ % ~roe N (\?.\_)‘ Sk e OP~2 A

{ H U < \r\ ) —\jh'j\"ﬁ\ & o x5 Ry \’L~

) r\n\r?"\)\gl"\ b\f\() OV ')r’(\()k\h*%_%}\,\ ‘_>
Ol P\_L\)\_yls\,\ F. 1 ?)_}3 kb\;*‘Q ‘\" \DSXT*\(“

H LN\ ey \ - (— ‘\‘ L ™ = LW 8 ( \’)\( C 2SS i ¢ \ \r 2 ol :
) A
Page 45 of 60



WDellorefice_5
Rectangle


&)

%f‘a\(lﬁ \b—:*r‘(\q,x L %\c&(.‘»es 3 UL I have

&\7\—3 k- C.‘\eqr “p D\C\‘&h ac \M-LQ.\CQ-"\:)

(\\39 Q\\'}‘ﬁ\ce\'\tl Lrds Sl\f?.f\\\.«)\m(‘{

3

O@ Neo G gl-:\g_, Af:’:r“ + L‘\‘P]ﬁ-C\‘\_tf\
oLk S (dae |

\'\3‘—"@ CCry ‘OC\ C/\-L\\"a('\{f‘s C.'b":\n‘:) S

| 10N Q\‘W°P T AR Sy ack ing.
® o
1 batleve Rxfa~desd \owes \‘\ﬂ.\(_.

o " ’ 2
. A\(\\VQ\NH&J\ \S EKQLE QA \N\lﬁ’\ \:3\':%

A f‘f\a‘?%\ \oo\-"r"\\qrﬂ o SR R | : gnk ﬁl%\\k(
b~Y usad S O OVer Upi L ko el S ian

> bave Furned Uablo A AT lals

'3\\‘ “\Q L ~ \‘n%(_{ ETJ h-\Q_ AC\VQ\,‘\_Q\/\
L Hae r\)OLiCn._ + nML)'V\\%L.L Qo

f\JL.Q_.é n'& )

Page 46 of 60




\ » f)vx ~
; {
k';yau\- I & S V- ( He & “ O2an
- \ )
\)"\\’ " Tt ( i-‘ ’ - AL O \71” )

Page 47 of 60



WDellorefice_6
Rectangle


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX E - OBJECTION 3 ‘ HDC DOC. CENTRE

To  Loher 1 ,.,\;.3 (evnlad N T — 13 SEP 2023

N RECEIVED |
Loy e oL Afpf’lJ'C«}L'I‘o'*\ ((_—/\ Lo o ‘

a4

\ O\ L\D(l-\, ~e Ve r(’_gz.(_. _S—Q\ J—O%XLQ\{EV—U-*—CZ\—

of Ne e e A (oc oo

New, 9t @Amb.flj_éhraw ?aloj 1@5, |

\A‘L SWere  an oM_h VA Caa Nt JAL”\ eJ' ’J’LL

\()a\(v\'L LONRCE, oo -Aé @Q\'j o€ . /r\’\,th m-“)‘J/(-h

me-er\ao\ ve oS abrio O\ACA o€ o ﬁ.—f\r\\r::) ;{‘ ]I a

(\JLq)\ﬂr\’C\u\p TR N g U.g_week.o.r@\\b l ‘f\xJ\ o2 u_s‘ A~

J
QD \fb\f\ﬂ o \Dto Q{:@,A{‘*& OJ/L‘L\ mm}\\ ng.,\-"\j it

Aab on oduﬁ\ow Lor ek ns -Dw '\"(d VeGP -

La adddion do bhis b 5 hloching Lire @Scuges

,-,.A.}\ ’(QGD(/Q o3 € U‘?"’\( We GJ/(-Q»\ o l)(\'\C\AQ— bQ. |

S scle s oot iy Thece i, (T

@,’;— Oeoﬂ(e. ﬁ\ ll"’\'\ da DJ/(.LNA . I a A 5a c_gn(‘/(nﬁl-(ml

.\ N\f 41\_5/" -}'!-\a_ {bf. c::ﬂaﬂ\ P -\ ILT\A/\JL— l"h"r\l/ﬁ

_J
/m;)(‘ o&(\o* O(Lé‘;ﬂ!L (@ S, e "\vgi

DTN 40_)‘\1—-9 )M e NG S D_r %m +O

%E’i/( Mbl’\b -~ =+ L\Ang_-.‘ol Moo A o gl

ol poe lanh cogicdanks , Spme ghc

bu“dJ‘ o ,\{'g hwlbw 'ln\c/l/\lbv\fr“ o (23 enS
lﬁﬁf b\f’(bm

. fFixe. Hazo-dh blec k\n\ Mo«(/(uﬁ o¥uits Eﬁ

v"\)bomv) o~ C Bing +e )olo(__“'Lnfou‘JJj

¢ Wo uJ\’*d— Q__,‘;u AN 4‘0\.\”\ mudres 'k/\]s OLka/

LQ\AQA U\)QLMQPGOM) ClOse,s ato=r NTQ—QC-D@L

uo*\\ ‘,\'\LU \'\)Je—’ﬂ\_ﬂ W2 D 5V’\AM

5 reowd ¢ ndvel Sheuld Lo Plarc .

Page 49 of 60 |



N
N
i .o

e ok sk ) \e}\— v be ou.b-\ w“‘:) ‘olbd&nﬁ whes

hos Nayﬁes © e rbuec}

v | hene bed uspdadion noppan _in fle pad

w\% Pacple- Whe  bhowe bopa chXscy#dé\. I(’ /(

< wou\ak L‘»@A%Sﬁ lead to Q\,Mg_/ SKoeS
& Nmsa 19%90es  con A LocJ I@SJJS '

| s NOMM’ l’\a\;v) S pohe 4o acoJ\ BU5‘ e 5% Q”)O‘-’J’_Jﬂ“'

("l/\ow\ade, Oqadl UV S L § ‘E’uﬁ'{f‘(af(‘a’/

W\L ‘\/bu
.. .

Page 50 of 60


WDellorefice_7
Line

WDellorefice_8
Line

WDellorefice_9
Line


APPENDIX E - OBJECTION 4
St Neots Conservative Club

12 New Street, St Neots, PE19 1AE

Huntingdonshire District Council,
Licencing Section,
Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street,

Huntingdon, Cambs, PE29 3TN 30" August 2023

Dear Sir,

RE; variation of premises licence No 6 New Street St Neots PE191AE

We write with reference to the above variation of premises licence.
We wish to draw to your attention to;

e Already increased excessive noise and disturbance into the early hours since
premises opened, recently including verbal and physical abuse, witnessed by, and to,
members of the public.

Increased volume of people gathering outside causing a danger to traffic and causing
people trying to pass to step off the pavement into the road.

One of our members friends also apparently was seriously injured outside the
premises. We understand that this is subject to a police investigation.

Yours faithfully,

I Secretary,

for and on behalf of, the officers and committee of St Neots Conservative Club.

Page 51 of 60



WDellorefice_10
Line

WDellorefice_11
Line

WDellorefice_12
Line


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX E - OBJECTION 5

No. 6 Restaurant - licence extension ( Application Number 271647)

Wed 13/09/2023 19:22
To:Licensing (HDC) <Licensing@huntingdonshire.gov.uk>

To HDC Licensing Board

It has been drawn to our attention that our neighbours - No. 6 Restaurant - are seeking a licence
extension to provide music and sell alcohol up to 3am on Fridays and Saturdays - the current licence is to
1am on Fridays and Saturdays and in terms of music this is currently meant to be provided as
background music for diners.

We are requesting that the licensing committee reject the licence extension based on the following
points that the St Neots Museum Board Of Trustees collectively wish to highlight:

1) The size of the premises ,both floors ,is small by any standard and it is not a suitable premises for a
nightclub.

2) The footpath in front is pretty narrow and deliveries of musical equipment via motor vehicles and staff
parking will cause traffic congestion in New Street with double yellow lines currently in existence outside
the premises. The museum has already experienced No. 6 staff and their suppliers parking their vehicles
illegally on the museums forecourt. Despite highlighting this issue to the owner of No. 6 Restaurant -
vehicles are still parking on the forecourt and causing disruption to evening events being held at the
museum. Parking on our forecourt has also caused the blocking of the main door fire exit for evening events
and access by the emergency services in the event of a fire or break in.

3) The museum's main store is at the end of the alley adjacent to No6 and we are aware of people accessing the flat
roof of the store and being drunk and disorderly in the alleyway. This presents a fire, theft and damage risk to the
museum collection and to staff attending security alarms call outs. We have had to install an alarm on the store
recently because of concerns of potential damage to our collection.The small space in the alleyway and volume of
people sometimes in that space is also a serious safety risk to No 6's customers.

4) We are already experiencing undesirable behaviour from customers currently utilising No. 6 restaurant
who late at night spill over onto the museums premises. This has required museum volunteers to clean up
vomit and disinfect the forecourt and we have evidence of public urination occurring within the museums
boundaries.

5) The museum is a cultural hub for St Neots and the number one tourist attraction for the town attracting over
10,000 visitors each year. Whilst we will try to ensure the museums premises continue to present a positive
reflection of St Neots - we are having to rely on the goodwill of our volunteers and staff to carry out the necessary
cleaning to ensure the visitors to the museum are not aware of the unfortunate behaviour of some members of the
public.

If you require further clarification regarding the points raised then please contact me. Can you confirm receipt of
our reasons for rejection of the licence application and that our input will be included in the evaluation you make in
granting or declining the changes in the licence for No. 6.

I would also welcome your response/ decision to the proposed licence extension and what, if any, follow up actions
are to be taken.

Page 53 of 60


WDellorefice_13
Line

WDellorefice_14
Line


Kind regards,

On behalf of the Board of Trustees - St Neots Museum.

Chair of Trustees
www.stneotsmuseum.org.uk

T: 01480 214163

E: trustee@stneotsmuseum.org.uk

W f (©) @stneotsmuseum

St Neots

VLA ul

Page 54 of 60


WDellorefice_15
Line

WDellorefice_16
Line

WDellorefice_17
Line

WDellorefice_18
Line


09 Jo GG abed

APPENDIX F

Comment

Date Received

| have noticed a variation of licence to extend
there music for an hour at the new cocktail bar
which has been a massive modern lovely place
with no violence or nuisance going on.

| defnielty support it as its been a bonus to our
town which does not have much going on in the
night.

14/09/2023

| have acknowledged that a variation of licence
to extend there music for an hour at the new
cocktail bar which has been a modern lovely
place with no violence or nuisance going on.

| defnielty support extension of license as its
been a great benefit to our town which does not
have much going on in the night.

14/09/2023

I've observed a license variation allowing music
to extend by an hour at the charming new
cocktail bar located at 6 New Street No. 6. This
establishment has maintained a peaceful and
trouble-free atmosphere, and | wholeheartedly
support this change, as it has greatly enriched a
town that previously lacked vibrant nightlife.

14/09/2023

| am writing to request your support for No 6
Cocktail Bar, a vital establishment in our
community. This bar has become an integral part
of St. Neots, providing both a social hub and
contributing to the local economy. No 6 Cocktail
Bar has consistently demonstrated its
commitment to responsible business practices
and community engagement. It has not only
created jobs but also enriched the cultural and
social fabric of our town. We believe that

14/09/2023




09 Jo 9G abed

supporting No 6 Cocktail Bar is in the best
interest of our community and local economy.
Your support will enable it to continue its
positive impact and further enhance the
attractiveness of St. Neots.

| would like to give some positive feedback
regarding No 6 Cocktail Bar in St Neots. With the
pub trade slowly on a downward spiral with pubs
and bars closing more and more, | feel the
positive energy that this bar brings to the town
would benefit from a later licence. With other
places in the town having later licences it will
give customers more choice and more venues to
enjoy on a Friday and Saturday night. | hope this
helps in making your decision as it will be a great
benefit to this town.

14/09/2023

Hi, I am writing to you in support of No.6 cocktail
bar having their hours extended. As a 40
(something) year old | believe No.6 to be a classy
establishment for st Neots and would welcome
the extra time that could be spent in there. The
staff are always so lovely and friendly and | know
that everyone to enters there has a warm
welcome - it would be great to have it open for
longer.

14/09/2023

No.6 is one of a kind in St Neots. Just what the
town has been missing with Brooke and barter
closed. The front door always looks amazing and
makes the whole of New Street vibrant. | do
believe with their license extended it will
eliminate the need to go into Cambridge or
London which in turns pour into our lovely town.

14/09/2023




09 jo /G abed

No6 also does the best food and lovely
affordable cocktails. It will be amazing to have it
open a bit later to flourish the night life.

No 6 Cocktail Bar offers a delightful social
experience in the region. Supporting this
establishment will benefit local business owners
and employees economically while enhancing
the area's appeal. We believe that our
community supports these developments, and
we appreciate the importance you place on these
projects as Huntingshire Council. Therefore, we
thank you for your support of these projects and
request that progress be continued.

14/09/2023

I am writing in support of No.6 Cocktail bar in St
Neots extending its licensing to cover an extra
hour on Friday and Saturday evening. No.6 is an
excellent addition to the town, it stands above
other venues in the service and entertainment it
offers and | strongly feel it has filled a void in the
town since it opened. The extended licensing
would see more customers and revenue and
these are positive results of No.6 Thank you for
your time and consideration

14/09/2023

No.6 Cocktail Bar has been a great addition to St
Neots, most notably as a venue with good drinks,
music and dancing. With the closure of many of
the large pubs near the Market Square, St Neots
has already lost venues where young people
could get together, have a drink and dance. Being
open an extra hour would bring vital trade to this
bar, helping cement it as an establishment in our

14/09/2023




09 Jo g5 abed

town - and would certainly be appreciated by
people of all ages. At a time when St Neots shops
sit empty, it would be fantastic to see the local
authority support a business that has filled a unit
and brought something new to the town. | hope
you will consider and approve their application
so they can thrive and remain open for local
people.

| heard that No.6 Cocktail Bar & Bistro in St Neots
New street is looking to extend their license to
an extra hour on Fridays & Saturdays. | am
writing in support of this as | think it'll be good
for St Neots to allow the people of st neots to
enjoy some light late night entertainment. We
don't have much for this kind of business
anymore especially after Elsie May is closed. I'm
in favour of having more variety of tasteful
places in town to run cocktail nights. It will give
people a bit of more choices which is very
welcome. Many thanks for your time and
considering my opinions.

14/09/2023

No 6 is just what st neots needs A cocktail bar
with live music and great food Somewhere to
actually go of an evening Its time to support
locals business

14/09/2023

| hope this email finds you well.

No6 is a positive addition to the town. The
beautiful entrance, friendly staff ,delicious food
and cocktails and as a whole, good ambience. We

14/09/2023




09 Jo 65 abed

have been enjoying Dj nights at the weekend and
they are very safely managed by friendly staff at
the door. Best place for over 25s to go out for a
dance, have a good night in St Neots as opposed
to having to travel out into Cambridge, Milton
Keynes or London. It will be lovely to have it
open a bit later at the weekend.

Please can you extend the hours of No6 cocktail 14/09/2023
bar. It is a fantastic venue with great social

events bringing the community

together. Thankyou for your consideration

My family and | have been customers of No6 14/09/2023
Cocktail Bar. It's a great place to unwind after a

busy day or week. We love the food and the live

music. It's very relaxing and the staff are always

so accommodating and pleasant. They add a new

flavour to the rather declining st neots high

street with one business closing every week. |

will continue to support this lovely local business

and | wish them success in all their future plans

for the place.

| was pleased to read that No6 Bistro and 14/09/2023

Cocktail Bar were looking to extend their hours
on Friday and Saturday nights to extend their
already popular and successful nights. I've been
to the bar several times on both a Friday and a
Saturday night and it seems somewhat of a
disappointment when everything stops at 1am.
The holiday-style atmosphere they produce




09 Jo 09 abed

seems like it needs some extra time to satisfy
their customers and personally it seems they do
this in a safe and controlled environment. |
believe St Neots needs this kind of classy
establishment open later to cater for those who
wish to stay out later for a cocktail or two, but
don’t want to go to the sort of establishment you
may get punched in the face. No6 Cocktail Bar
definitely gets my support on this license
extension application.




	Agenda
	4 LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE
	5 NO 6 THE BISTRO & COCKTAIL BAR, 6 NEW STREET, ST NEOTS, PE19 1AE
	Appendix A - Redacted
	Appendix B - Full
	Appendix C - Redacted
	Appendix D - Full
	Appendix E - Objection 1 - Redacted
	Appendix E - Objection 2 - Redacted
	Appendix E - Objection 3 - Redacted
	Appendix E - Objection 4 - Redacted
	Appendix E - Objection 5 - Redacted
	Appendix F - Redacted




